
 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 Date: 11/18/13 
 Item No.:         10.a  

Department Approval City Manager Approval 

Item Description: Receive Information on Organized Waste Collection Process Law Changes 

Page 1 of 1 

BACKGROUND 1 

The City Council has requested a discussion on the changes to the law governing organized waste 2 

collection. The Public Works, Environment, and Transportation Commission recently updated and 3 

passed a resolution requesting the City Council consider the organized collection issue. We have 4 

attached the law change summary information (attachment A) and the resolution (attachment B) 5 

and the most recent comprehensive PWETC discussion minutes (attachment C)  on this topic. 6 

The new law changes the process for considering organized collection allowing the haulers a 60 7 

day period to negotiate and present their own proposal prior to the Council forming a committee to 8 

study and present information to the Council for consideration. The City Attorney and staff will 9 

discuss the changes with the Council at the meeting.  10 

POLICY OBJECTIVE: 11 

The city currently has an open system of waste collection allowing licensed haulers to solicit 12 

customers throughout the city. The regulation of haulers has been limited to licensing to ensure 13 

minimum levels of service throughout the City of Roseville. 14 

FINANCIAL IMPACTS: 15 

There is no financial impact at this time although other cities with organized collection claim 16 

savings to their residents with lower waste fees. 17 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 18 

Staff is presenting information on the law changes and seeking direction from Council on this 19 

issue. 20 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: 21 

Discuss organized collection law revisions and set date for consideration of the organized 22 

collection issue if desired. 23 

 24 

Prepared by: Duane Schwartz, Public Works Director 
Attachments: A: Statute information 
 B: PWETC resolution 
                             C:   PWETC minutes 
                             

carolyn.curti
Pat



 



sally.ricard
Typewritten Text
Attachment A









EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING 
OF THE 

PUBLIC WORKS, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

 
*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Public Works, 
Environment and Transportation Commission of the City of Roseville, County of 
Ramsey, Minnesota, was duly held on the 24th day of September, 2013, at 6:30 p.m. 
 
The following members were present:  Stenlund; DeBenedet; Gjerdingen; and Felice and 
the following members were absent:  Vanderwall. 
 
Commission member DeBenedet introduced the following resolution and moved its 
adoption: 
 
 

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING CONSIDERATION OF ORGANIZED 
TRASH COLLECTION 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Roseville has an interest in assuring efficient, cost effective, and 
environmentally friendly solid waste removal and recycling services are available to its 
residents;  
 
AND WHEREAS, State statutes regulate the organizing of solid waste collection services 
and set forth a process to consider organization; 
 
AND WHEREAS, The Public Works, Environment, and Transportation Commission has 
studied many facets of the organized solid waste collection issue for the past 18 months; 
 
AND WHEREAS, organized waste collection is consistent with the 2030 Comprehensive 
Plan, including Chapter 8, and Policy Statements 6.1, 6.3 and 6.4; and sustainability goals of 
the Plan; 
 
AND WHEREAS, the present waste collection system does not provide accurate information 
regarding uniform cost, quantity, and/or disposal sites; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Roseville, Public Works, 
Environment, and Transportation Commission hereby recommends to the Roseville City 
Council to consider implementation of organized solid waste collection in the City  of 
Roseville with the consideration of the following goals: 

1. Economic-ensure the lowest possible uniform rate structure for residents, 
transparency in rate structures, assurance that city costs will be revenue neutral, less 

sally.ricard
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



  
wear and tear on residential streets thereby reducing city’s maintenance 
requirements. 

2. Environmental-assure waste is directed to resource recovery facilities for highest and 
best reuse, to meet mandatory waste reduction goals, minimize noise and air 
pollution  

3. Service-Provide for a uniform range of collection options such as size of container 
and collection of large items and yard waste, credit for extended vacations or 
seasonal residency, maximize efficiency in solid waste collection, improved 
neighborhood aesthetics due to fewer waste collection days 

4. A better process for data collection allowing better management for the City, 
individuals, and haulers 

5. Safety-Fewer trucks on residential streets with less impact on neighborhood livability 
and safety 

6. Better Planning- collection of better and more uniform data on waste generation and 
service delivery 

7. Hauler Impact-consider existing market share to minimize impact to local haulers 
8. Quality of Service: A fair and open process for customer satisfaction 

 
The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Commission 
member Felice and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  
Stenlund; DeBenedet; Gjerdingen; and Felice and the following voted against the same:  
none. 
 
WHEREUPON said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 



  
Organized Collection Resolution 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF RAMSEY )  
  
 
 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified Public Works Director of the City of 
Roseville, County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully 
compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of said Public 
Works, Environment and Transportation Commission held on the 24th day of September, 
2013 with the original thereof on file in my office. 
 
WITNESS MY HAND officially as such this 24th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
       Duane Schwartz, Public Works Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified Commission Chair of the Public Works, 
Environment and Transportation Commission of the City of Roseville, County of Ramsey, 
State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and 
foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of said Public Works, Environment and 
Transportation Commission held on the 24th day of September, 2013 with the original 
thereof on file in my office. 
 
WITNESS MY HAND officially as such Manager this 24th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
         Jan Vanderwall, Commission Chair 
 



 



 

Page 5 of 18 

Member Gjerdingen suggested that the PWETC become more proactive in 
providing the City Council with recommended motions on items moving forward, 
similar to that provided by staff in their reports to the City Council and action 
requests.   
 
Member Felice stated that a lot of ground was covered during the joint meeting, 
and she appreciated the receptiveness of the City Council toward the PWETC and 
its accomplishments and upcoming work plan.  
 
Chair Vanderwall noted that he left the meeting feeling that, even thought the 
PWETC was a citizen volunteer group, the City Council considered 
recommendations of the group as meaningful and important to the work of the 
City Council. 
 

6. Final Vote on Organized Collection 
Member Felice opined that, with all the time spent on this issue to-date and 
hearing from all parties, it was time to move forward and achieve a positive 
potential outcome. 
 
Chair Vanderwall expressed his regret that Member Stenlund was not in 
attendance for this vote; however, he noted that Member Stenlund had been a 
strong and consistent advocate in support of organized collection. 
 
Member DeBenedet commented on one area of concern with the draft resolution 
on page 1 in the “NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED…” introductory 
statement; and suggested revised language to read as follows: 

“NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Roseville, 
Public Works, Environment, and Transportation Commission hereby 
recommends to the Roseville City Council to [begin the state-mandated 
process to implement] organized solid waste collection in the City of 
Roseville with the consideration of the following goals:…” 

 
Member DeBenedet opined that the actual PWETC recommendation is that the 
City Council begin the process, including the lengthy discussion between haulers 
and the City, and just recommending that the process be initiated, not whether it 
actually comes to fruition in the end. 
 
Member Gjerdingen expressed concern in the PWETC appearing to make an 
actual commitment; with Chair Vanderwall clarifying that there was no 
commitment, just initiating a very lengthy process. 
 
Member DeBenedet moved, Member Gjerdingen seconded, the adoption of a 
resolution entitled, “Resolution Recommending Consideration of Organized Trash 
Collection;” for formal recommendation to the Roseville City Council; with page 
1 amended to read as follows: 

sally.ricard
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



 

Page 6 of 18 

“NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Roseville, 
Public Works, Environment, and Transportation Commission hereby 
recommends to the Roseville City Council to [begin the state-mandated 
process to implement] organized solid waste collection in the City of 
Roseville with the consideration of the following goals:…” 

 
Chair Vanderwall opined that he liked the idea that the first goal was economic.  
Chair Vanderwall advised that he anticipated once the City Council received this 
resolution of recommendation they would return the issue to the PWETC to start 
the process as a commission, whether that included Public Hearings at the 
PWETC level or if those would be held at the City Council level.  Chair 
Vanderwall opined that his perspective was that the PWETC should serve as the 
body for public comment via Public Hearings. 
 
Member DeBenedet, referencing Goal #5 (page 2) suggested the need for caution 
related with statements about safety unless there was reliable evidence to support 
that statement.  Member DeBenedet opined that, while the number of trucks on a 
road affecting safety may not have justifiable data to support it, obviously the 
more vehicles on a road, the more accidents occurring. 
 
Chair Vanderwall, from his perspective with bus transportation and 1500 – 2000 
bus stops in Roseville, advised that he frequently fielded questions from parents 
expressing concern with trucks going too fast on city streets; and other relevant 
pieces to this beyond trucks using city streets.  On a related note, Chair 
Vanderwall noted that there are currently 3,600 kids in summer school in 
Roseville, making it a year-round issue, not just during the regular school year. 
 
Member DeBenedet clarified that he was not asking that Goal #5 be struck at this 
point just cautioned the need for more research or specific evidence. 
 
Member Felice opined that, while it may be harder to measure actual data, 
perceived security and safety was an important factor to consider in 
neighborhoods as well. 
 
Chair Vanderwall noted that this was a significant step by the PWETC; however, 
he noted that it had been under discussion and analysis for a considerable time, 
and opined that it was now time to move forward. 
 
Ayes: 4 
Nays: 0 
Motion carried. 

 
7. Review DRAFT Comprehensive Storm Water Management Plan (CSWMP) 

Update Discussion 
City Engineer Bloom briefly introduced this item subsequent to the discussion 
held at the last meeting, and comments incorporated into this updated draft.  




